## COMMISSIONER'S RECORD O

SAME DODENCHTH STATIONERY CO., SANSAS CITY, NO.

## June 24, 1953.

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with two members of the Board present, Mr. Ousdahl and Mr. Ogden.

The Board discussed the tentative Health Board Budget with Dr. Wagenblast, County Health Director.

Welfare matters were discussed with the Director, Mrs. Mildred Watson.

The Board inspected at the 4-H Fairgrounds.

The Board adjourned to meet on Thursday, June 25, 1953.

ATTEST:

R. Gerhart, County Clerk. T

Charles E. Banning, Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Douglas County.

## June 25, 1953.

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with all members of the Board present.

A Beer license for Jesse Jackson was approved by the Board. (See beer license file in the office of the County Clerk.)

The Board adjourned to meet this afternoon in Leavenworth with the Leavenworth County Board on river matters in Eudora.

ATTEST: T. R. Gerhart, County Clerk.

harles E. Banning, 15 an

Charles E. Banning, Chairman Board of County Commissioners, Douglas County.

Minutes for the meeting in Leavenworth with the Leavenworth County Board on river matters in Eudora, on next pagune 27, 1953.

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with two members present, Mr. Ousdahl and Mr. Ogden.

Budget matters were discussed with the Budget Director, Mrs. LeSuer.

The Secretary in the County Attorney's Office is to be paid \$175 per month as of June 15, 1953.

A Resolution extending the ten per cent salary increase for elective Officers was passed.

## RESOLUTION

Whereas, the Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County, Kansas, have met at a regular session on this 27th day of June, 1953, the following Commissioners being present: Chair-man Charles E. Banning, Commissioner Elmer W. Ousdahl and Commissioner Ray C. Ogden.

Whereas, the Board of County Commissioners now finds it advisable to provide additional compensation to all county advisable to provide additional compensation to all county officials, their deputies, assistants and employees, except employees of the Welfare Department of Douglas County, Kansas, which said employees are regulated by Civil Service require-ments and consequently not included herein. Said Commissioners further find that said additional compensation shall be ten per-cent of the salary fixed by statute for such officer, deputy, assistant or employee, and shall provide for the increase of the amount of any aggregate allowance fixed by statute for the payment of compensation for deputy, clerk, assistant or employee in the amount of ten percent of said aggregate allowance. That no such additional compensation shall be paid for services rendered prior to July 1, 1953, nor after June 30, 1955.

Any elective officer who holds two or more county offices shall receive the additional compensation hereinbefore provided as ten percent of the salary for the office to which he was elected and shall receive no additional compensation for the other office or offices which he holds.

That such additional compensation shall be paid in equal monthly installments and shall be come effective and operative on July 1, 1953, and shall be paid even though such expenditure was not included in the county budget for the period which such additional compensation is paid.

The Commissioners hereby determine that this Resolution is authorized by Senate Bill 90 and that said Bill extends the authority previously granted for such salary increases by Section 28-157a of the 1951 Supplement to the General Statutes of Kansas, 1949, and thereby re-enacts the salary increase provisions hereinbefore stated on the same basis that the same were made effective on July 1, 1951. Further, the Commissioners determine that this Resolution is necessary in order to keep the ten percent salary increases in effect after June 30, 1953. The Commissioners increases in effect after June 30, 1953. The Commissioners further determine and it is their intention by this Resolution to



Seint Saland 13



349